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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stehling, Connie [Connie.Stehling@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Burnett, John 
Subject: 

Attachments: Non-Firm Service Report - December 2008.pdf 

Monday, December 29,2008 9:14 AM 

Progress Energy's Non-Firm Electric Service Report 

<<Non-Firm Service Report - December 2008.pdf>> 

A. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Burnett 

Progress Energy 

299 First Avenue North 

St. Petersburg, FL 33703 

Email: john.burnett@pgnmail.com 

Direct Dial: 727.820.5184 

Fax: 727. 820.5519 

Undocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting o f  two pages. 

B. The attached document for filing is Progress Energy Florida's Non-Firm Electric Service Report as o f  December 
2008, including a filing letter. 

Thank you for your attention t o  this request. 

Connie Stehling 

Administrative Assistant 1 to Paul Lewis, Jr.. Director 

Progress Energy - Florida Regulatory Affairs 

850.521.1420 (office); 230.5095, x1420 (VN) 

12/29/2008 



December 29,2008 

assee, FL 32399-0850 

Firm Electric Service Report 

Enclosed for Sling pursuant to Rule 25-6.04 , F.A.C., is Progress Energy 
Florida’s Non-Firm Electric Service RepMt as of Dec 

your receipt of the above filing a5 provided in the 
cedws.  Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

I fiee to call meat (727) 820-5184. 
cv- 
Should you have any q u d o  

Respeotfully, 

JTBtcas 

Enclosure 



PRQDR ENERGY FLO 
NON-FIM ELECTRIC SERVICE REPORT 

DECEMBER 2008 

Standby Generatiin 6% 98 

Total Non-Firm 1,044 1,266 

Notes: 

approved stipulation to maintain the koad. 


